

ARIANNA DILIOS

UX DESIGNER

I am a passionate **designer**, **artist**, and **educator** with degrees in studio art and art education. Through my academic and professional experiences, I have fostered a deep curiosity for the visual world and how individuals receive and experience information. Through my work as a UX designer, I strive to create **thoughtful, functional, and inclusive** experiences that have a **positive impact** on the user.

CONTACT

Portland, ME
(207) 756-9966
acdilios@gmail.com
www.ariannadilios.com

PROFICIENCIES

- Figma
- Sketch
- Adobe Creative Suite
- UX Research & Synthesis
- InVision
- Information Architecture
- Notion Project Management
- Rapid Prototyping
- Leadership
- Digital Photography/Editing

EXPERIENCE

UX DESIGN IMMERSIVE ASSOCIATE INSTRUCTOR

General Assembly | June 2021 - Present

- Organize and facilitate remote lessons introducing new adult learners to UX Design frameworks, methodologies, and tools.

FREELANCE UX DESIGNER

Greater Portland Maine | May 2018 - Present

- Design and iterate prototypes of desktop and mobile platforms for local businesses
- Create and manage content for local artists portfolio sites and small businesses with user friendly platforms like Wix, Squarespace, and Shopify
- Create custom branding concepts, logos, newsletters, and other promotional materials.

UX / UI DESIGNER

ArtzyBella, Atlanta, GA (Remote) | 1 Month Contract, April 2021

- Worked on a team of three to create a beta version of a personalized dashboard experience offering video tutorials, a mood tracker, and journaling
- Established user need, conducted C+C Analysis, established user flow, created mid-fidelity wireframes and a high-fidelity, clickable prototype

ART TEACHER INTERN

Cape Elizabeth & Portland Public Schools | Feb. 2020 - Apr. 2020

- Developed and strategically adjusted online lessons for Photography 1 (35mm) and Art Fundamentals classes and in-person lessons for all grades K-5

PRODUCTION GRAPHIC DESIGNER

Artforms Inc., Brunswick, ME | Jan. 2018 - July 2019

- Created original and commissioned artwork for products such as apparel, decals and hardgoods, shown and sold in Artforms annual catalog
- Completed work orders for in-house production as well as fulfill custom and standard layout requests for buyers

EDUCATION

UX DESIGN IMMERSIVE

GENERAL ASSEMBLY, REMOTE

MASTER OF ARTS IN TEACHING, ART EDUCATION

MAINE COLLEGE OF ART, PORTLAND, ME

BACHELOR OF ARTS, GRAPHIC DESIGN & PHOTOGRAPHY

WHEATON COLLEGE, NORTON, MA